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do h~sby certify that under requirements of P.A. 74, Michigan P.A, of 1970, the comer poinis mantloned i :
In 1 11 and 2 above were in conformance with reguiations and nyies thersfore as required in the & |-{@ - |- 17--| 16 16 14 i3
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Wi 30| 20-1-28 27 26 25
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A. Description of original monument and accessories and/or subsequent restoration:

1823, GLO J. Wampler DS, set post and 2 accessories.

1883, County Surveyor - S. Beden CS, stake, bearing tree criginal, no other accessories given, measured D-3 to £-3 and E-3 to E-4.

1971, CPCo - wilnesses, field book #1107, set “T iron and 1/2" rod and 3 new accessories.

1985, Unrecorded survey - by S.R. Brown PS #17613, found “T* bar with cap and 4 new accessories,

1989, Certified survey and LCRC - L.2366, P,727-730 and L2362, P.436 both by J.N. Owens PS #20709, found CPCo “T” iron at
occupied brush - fence line E. and brush line S. and 3 new accessories, measured E-3 1o F-3 and E-3 to E-2.

1991, Certified survey and LCAC - L..2489, P.378-379 and L.2472, P.552, both by G. Bonno PS #32332, found CPCo “T” iron and 1
new accessory, measured E-3 to F-3 and E-3 to F-2,

B. Description of corner evidence found and/or method applied in restoring or reestablishing corner:

1997 - Fnd CPCo “T" iron above 1/2” rered. Found glass cup and braken glass around base of 1/2* rerod, old down fence line east of
the corner position. Found 1 accessory from 1985 {6" maple to north at 11.09'} and 3 accessories from 1969 (tag#11192in 12" oak lo

east at 12.27°, tag #11192 in 14* wildcherry to south at 30.69" and tag #11192 in 14" basswood 1o SE at 15.38). Note, ali found
BCCesSOories were grown over.

in 1971 Consumers Power surveyors set a T-Iron and a % * Rod at E-3. Since that lime subsequent surveyors have witnessed to and
held this T-Iron as the position of the comer. | recovered the Consumers Power T-Iron as well as evidence (scars and grown over nails
& 1ags in trees) of the accessories recorded by surveyors since 1971, The distances between the grown over tags and scars and the
Consumers T-Iron | recavert:l, compare very well to the recorded distances proving that the position of the T-lran has not been disturbed
since 1885. Beneath the Consumers T-lIron | found a ¥ * Re-Rod with broken glass and a glass cup around the base of the rod. From
the witnesses provided by Gould Engineering, it appears that the % “ Re-Rod was set at the same time as the “T" lron (CPCo FB# 1107,
10-71 D.S.). The broken glass and glass cup recovered were typical monumentation {usually set along with a stake or stone) by County
Surveyors practicing in this area during the mid to late 1800's. | did recover a County Surveyors rocord of this corer during our research,
Mr Seth Beden, CS recorded having a stake at the corner E-3 in 1883, Mr Beden also noted finding the originai GLO bearing tree. The
old down fence line 1o the i*ast of the comer position also adds to the evidence that the position has remained the same for a long period
of time. Upon review of ili's evidence, | accept the found “T” iron above a 1/2" rod as a careful and faithful perpetuation of the position
of the original comer,

C. Description of monument for corner and accessories established to perpetuate locating the position of the corner:

Surveyor's Micfigan License No. _32332 -

N10OW 11.08' Set Nail & Genesee Counly Tag in E Fc 10" Oak
NB5E 12.34' Set Naif & Gznesee County Tag In N Fe 14* Oak
West 16.97' Set Nall & Gunuses County Tag in NNE Fc 12* Oak
South 16.96° Set Nail & Geiioses County Tagin W Fe 14° Oak
N1OW 11.09' fnd nail & tag 32332 in ENE ¢ 10* Oak {overgrown)

Ratilied by Genesee County Peer Group September 11,
1597,

| sot the Standard Berntsen Monument S8-A-5-BR-30 (3
1/4" D. Brass cap stamped “Genesee County
Remenumentation Carner 32332, 1997") with 30" x 2 3/8"
Q.D. stainless stesl tube with plastic base.
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